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VIEUX-LACHINE'S SCHOOLS IN BYGONE DAYS (2)

Created in 1856, the Council of Public Instruction authorized a 
network of schools to be established in order to meet the needs of 
both the English-speaking multi-confessional Protestants and the 
French-speaking Catholics. It is in this context that the School Board 
of the City of Lachine was formed on August 20, 1873.
 
Nazaire Piché, parish priest of Lachine from 1860 to 1900, couldn't 
digest having a mixed Model School, under the responsibility of a lay 
couple, in his parish. Early on, he therefore entrusted the Sisters of St. 
Anne with educating the girls. As soon as they settled in Lachine in 
1861, they were able to open a boarding school set up in the home      
of Sir George Simpson as well as a public school or day school 
exclusively for young girls (which was later called Savaria Academy). 
Due to inadequate premises, the public classes were first held at the 
home of a Mr. Norton, near 16e Avenue, and then in the stone 
warehouse built in 1803, which is The Fur Trade at Lachine National 
Historic Site today.

In 1870, to thwart the plans of the administrators, who found it more 
economical to instruct the girls and boys together under the same 
roof, parish priest Piché had a new day school built at his own 
expense, on the northeast corner of Saint-Joseph and 12e Avenue. 
That building, which is no longer standing today, was later used as a 
kindergarten for a few years.

As for the boys, they continued to attend the Model School on 18e 
Avenue until 1875. On that date, a brand new college was built for them 
on 15e Avenue and entrusted to the Brothers of the Christian Schools.

For a long time, little Locks School, a short distance from the canal, 
was no longer big enough to meet the needs of the English-speaking 
Protestant youngsters in Lachine and classrooms had to be set up in 
private homes. A new school, built in the neighbourhood of St. 
Andrew’s Church, was known under various names over time: 
Lachine Model School (1893), Lachine Academy (around 1905) and 
George-Esplin School (around 1920), before becoming a vocational 
training centre.

Some schools disappeared and others were created all throughout 
the 20th century. 

Illustrations 
Élèves devant l’École Modèle, 1912
SHL, fonds André Gélinas
Lachine Academy, début du XXe siècle
SHL, fonds André Gélinas

Illustrations 
Students in front of the Model School, 1912 
SHL, fonds André Gélinas
Lachine Academy, at the beginning of the 20th century
SHL, fonds André Gélinas

LES ANCIENNES ÉCOLES DU VIEUX-LACHINE (2)

Créé en 1856, le Conseil de l'instruction publique permet la mise en 
place d’un réseau d’écoles qui réponde à la fois aux besoins des 
anglo-protestants multiconfessionnels et des franco-catholiques. 
C’est dans ce contexte que le 20 août 1873 est formée la commission 
scolaire de la Ville de Lachine.

Curé de Lachine de 1860 à 1900, Nazaire Piché tolérait mal qu’il y ait 
dans sa paroisse une École Modèle mixte, sous la responsabilité d’un 
couple laïque. Il a tôt fait de confier l’éducation des filles aux sœurs de 
Sainte-Anne. Dès leur installation à Lachine en 1861, elles sont en 
mesure d’ouvrir un pensionnat aménagé dans la résidence de sir 
George Simpson et une école publique ou externat strictement 
réservée aux jeunes filles (plus tard, Académie Savaria). Faute de local 
adéquat, les classes publiques se tiendront d’abord dans la maison 
d’un monsieur Norton, près de la 16e Avenue, puis dans le hangar de 
pierre construit en 1803, aujourd’hui Commerce-de-la-fourrure.

En 1870, pour contrecarrer les plans des administrateurs qui 
trouvaient plus économique de rassembler garçons et filles sous un 
même toit, le curé Piché fait construire à ses frais un nouvel externat 
situé à l’angle nord-est de Saint-Joseph et de la 12e Avenue. Ce 
bâtiment, aujourd’hui disparu, servit ensuite de Jardin d’Enfance 
pendant quelques années.

Les garçons, pour leur part, continueront de fréquenter l’École 
Modèle de la 18e Avenue jusqu’en 1875. À cette date, ils se voient 
dotés d’un collège tout neuf, érigé sur la 15e Avenue et confiés aux 
frères des Écoles chrétiennes.

Depuis longtemps, la petite école Locks à deux pas du canal ne 
su�isait plus aux besoins de la jeunesse anglo-protestante de 
Lachine et il fallait ouvrir des classes dans des résidences                   
particulières. Une nouvelle école, construite dans le voisinage de 
l’église St. Andrew’s, fut connue sous diverses appellations : Lachine 
Model School (1893), Lachine Academy (vers 1905), George-Esplin 
School (vers 1920) avant de devenir un centre de formation profession-
nelle.

Des écoles disparaîtront, d’autres viendront s’ajouter tout au long du 
XXe siècle.
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